

For copies of any paper or record, including plain certification and seal, per page or part thereof ..... 1.50

For receiving and paying over any inheritance tax due the State, the register of wills shall be allowed a commission of ~~ten~~ *twenty-five* per centum of said inheritance tax, and the register of wills shall be allowed a commission of twenty-five per centum upon the amount received of the tax on ~~executors~~ *executor's* and ~~administrators~~ *administrator's* commissions so paid over.

## ARTICLE 81

175

It shall be the duty of the several clerks and the several registers of wills in this State to account with and pay to the Treasurer monthly all sums of money received by them respectively, for which the clerks shall be allowed a commission of two per centum, and the register of wills shall be allowed a commission of ~~ten~~ *twenty-five* per centum upon the amount of the inheritance tax, and the said clerks shall be allowed a commission of five per centum, and the register of wills shall be allowed a commission of twenty-five per centum, upon the amount received of the tax on official commissions and executors' commissions, respectively, so paid over.

SEC. 2. *And be it further enacted*, That this Act shall take effect July 1, 1964.

Approved April 7, 1964.

---

## CHAPTER 191

(House Bill 223)

AN ACT to repeal and re-enact, with amendments, Section 94 of Article 25 of the Annotated Code of Maryland (1957 Edition), title "County Commissioners," subtitle "~~General Provisions,~~" "DRAINING LANDS" changing the method and amount of compensation of various members of the board of drainage viewers and related officials.

SECTION 1. *Be it enacted by the General Assembly of Maryland*, That Section 94 of Article 25 of the Annotated Code of Maryland (1957 Edition), title "County Commissioners," subtitle "~~General Provisions,~~" "DRAINING LANDS," be and it is hereby repealed and re-enacted, with amendments to read as follows:

94.

For every day spent in the discharge of their duties each of the members of the board of drainage viewers, ~~shall receive the sum of four dollars~~ each member of the board of managers *and* ~~the sum of three dollars~~ the engineer shall receive such reasonable compensation as shall be agreed upon between the parties *and the County Commissioners. subject to a minimum of ten dollars per day and a maximum of twenty-five dollars per day.*